

# Wheatley Parish Council

## Parish Council Meeting

Monday 3rd July in Merry Bells at 7.30pm

Signed: **M.Legg, Clerk to the Parish Council 2017**

**Any member with an interest to declare for any agenda items is reminded to do so.**

There will be an OPEN SESSION at approximately 8:00pm, including reports from County & District Councillors, when questions may be taken from the floor.

### AGENDA

- | No  | Item   |
|-----|--|
| 1.  | <b>APOLOGIES for Absence</b> - Cllr Lamont   |
| 2.  | <b>DECLARATIONS of Interest</b>  |
| 3.  | <b>MINUTES from previous meeting held on 20<sup>th</sup> June</b><br>i) Extra Ordinary Parish Council Meeting Tuesday 20 <sup>th</sup> June – previously circulated  |
| 4.  | <b>ACTIONS</b> from<br>i) Extra Ordinary Parish Council Meeting Tuesday 20 <sup>th</sup> June<br>ii) Parish Council Meeting Mon 5 <sup>th</sup> June   |
| 5.  | <b>TO RECEIVE A REPORT FROM COUNTY COUNCILLOR KIRSTEN JOHNSON</b>  |
| 6.  | <b>TO RECEIVE A REPORT FROM DISTRICT COUNCILLOR TOBY NEWMAN</b>  |
| 7.  | <b>TO RECEIVE A REPORT/PRESENTATION FROM THE MAPLE TREE CENTRE</b><br>(Charlie Payne and Chris Sewell)   |
| 8.  | <b>TO RECEIVE AN UPDATE FROM WHEATLEY NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN</b>   |
| 9.  | <b>TO RECEIVE THE FINDINGS OF THE HIGH STREET IMPROVEMENT ADVISORY GROUP</b>   |
| 10. | <b>TO RECEIVE AN UPDATE/MINUTES AND ACTIONS</b> from<br>i) Open Spaces Committee<br>ii) Finance Committee 19 <sup>th</sup> June - previously circulated<br>iii) Planning Committee 14 <sup>th</sup> June – previously circulated |
| 11. | <b>TO RECEIVE AN UPDATE FROM:</b><br>i) Wheatley Playing fields Trust<br>ii) Littleworth Playing Fields Group<br>iii) Pavilion Working Group<br>iv) Flood Advisory Group<br>v) High St Advisory Group                            |
| 12. | <b>TO RECEIVE UPDATES FROM EXTERNAL BODIES</b><br>i) Merry Bells Committee – Cllr Foster<br>ii) The Howe Trust – Cllrs Gregory & Newman  |

- iii) Thames Valley Police – PCSO Dollery & Carpenter
- iv) Wheatley Windmill Preservation Society – Cllr Stephens
- v) Neighbourhood Action Group – Cllr Newman
- vi) Wheatley Charities

**13. TO CONSIDER A RESPONSE TO RUNNING FREE CONSULTATION (PARK RUN) -**  
previously circulated

**14. TO CONSIDER MATTERS RELATING TO PARISH BURIAL GROUND**

**15. RESOLUTION TO EXCLUDE THE PUBLIC**

To propose that under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph X of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act, namely private contractual and employment matters

**16. TO RECEIVE AN UPDATE/MINUTES AND ACTIONS** from the Staffing Committee

**17. TO RECEIVE AN UPDATE FROM THE CLERK**

**18. CORRESPONDENCE**

**19. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION**

**DATE OF NEXT MEETING** – Monday 4<sup>th</sup> September